# Sina Yousefzadeh

 $+98\ 9390039046\ .\ jajoul.me@proton.me\ .\ www.linkedin.com/in/sina-yousefzadeh\ .\ lran,Shiraz$ 

### BACK-END DEVELOPER. WEB DESIGNER. SEO SPECIALIST

Interested in programming and designing after graduated of school. Also interested to be update in science and technology and reading articles. like self studying ,teamworking, listening to podcasts and sharing experience.

### **KEY COMPETENCIES**

Clean coding
Economic projects
Crystal clear teaching

Optimization websites working with different SEO tools Increase sell in Google Designing different types of websites working with WordPress and plugins

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Cafe Khor advertising website

Oct 2017 - Present

Web designer and SEO specialist and project manager

Web designer and SEO specialist of cafekhor.ir . this website shares reviews of cafes in Iran.

Inteleq organization

Jan 2021- Aug 2023

Back-end developer . web designer . SEO specialist

This organization provides EHSQ software across the world..

My personal website

July 2024- Present

Web designer . SEO specialist

This website is about my personal life and working life. I also research latest news of technology. for more information visit jajoul.me

## **EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS**

**Bachelor of software engineering** 

Azad university

License of SEO

Udemy

Industrial management

License Of C# programming

Industrial management

License of Django framework

Udemy

License of Python programming

Udemy

Associate degree of civil engineering

Apadana university